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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:17:00 AM
To: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: CCR
Importance: Normal

___________________________________

Thanks

Agree report needs slight clarification

I believe table ES-6 was to be revised to include cap ex number

From: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com
[mailto:CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:56 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: RE: CCR

Eric,

HMP&L and Green would be $28M each (per site not unit) and Coleman should be
$38M because the existing fly ash handling system would need to be converted to a dry
pneumatic system. I will update this in report to help clarify the recommendation.

Best Regards,

Caleb Kadera
Mechanical Associate
Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy LLC
55 E Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603
Fax: 312-269-7430
Phone: 312-269-2773
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From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>
To: "CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com" <
CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com>
Date: 02/07/2012 08:27 AM
Subject: RE: CCR

_____

$28M each?

From: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com
[mailto:CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:27 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Re: CCR

Correct. Remote SSC's at each.

Best Regards,

Caleb Kadera
Mechanical Associate
Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy LLC
55 E Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603
Fax: 312-269-7430
Phone: 312-269-2773

From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>
To: "caleb.l.kadera@sargentlundy.com" <caleb.l.kadera@sargentlundy.com>
Date: 02/06/2012 08:37 PM
Subject: CCR

_____

Is recommended plan SSC at Green HMPL and Coleman at a cost of $28M each?
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